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Mr. Stephen Burns
Office of Executive Legal Director' RE: Complaint of Toledo
Nuclear Hegulatory Commission Coalition for Safe -

1717 H Street, N.W. Energy
Washington, D.C. 20555 - Docket No. 50-3%

Dear Mr. Burns:

Enclosed for infor=ation is a letter I recently sent to
Dr. Den 5cn in response to a so-called " notion for dismissal"
filed by counsel for the' licensees of Davis-Besse I. Since I
have received no confirmation from you as to the materials I
sent May 23, I assume that they have reached you.

I have a questions what constitutes a " reasonable time,"
per 10 CFH H2.206 and the notice which the NEC published in
the Federal Register of TCSE's complaint? It is of concern
because nothing in Dr. Denton's letter clarifies the point..

I, at all possible, please advise =e on this point. It
is the desire of TCSE that the troubling emergency plan de-
ficiencies will be dealt with honestly and openly by the NRC
in an expeditious manner, so that we_will not have to' seek
extraordinary relief through the federal courts.

Thank you very much.

Sine er ely,,

~~~~~']A. y [. b d j
'

,

Terry! Lofge
Attorgey at Law
Couns e'1 for TCSE
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